
BARBOUR COUNTY SCHOOLS 

PHILIPPI WV 26416 
MEMORANDUM - 
 
TO:  BOARD MEMBERS 
 
  David Everson 
  Joanne McConnell 

Jared Nestor 
Adam Starks 
Ron Phillips 

 
FROM: JEFF WOOFTER, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: April 11, 2023 
 
RE: REVISED - BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
   

The Barbour County Board of Education will meet in special session at 6:00 p.m. on  
Thursday, April 13, 2023, at the Board of Education Office, 45 School Street, Philippi, WV 26416. 

 
Call to Order 

 
Pledge to Flag 

 
Invocation 

 
Personnel Hearing 
 
Superintendents Recommendations – 
 
Personnel – 
 
1. Recommendation:  Ratify the unpaid suspension of a service employee assigned to the Central 

Office. 
 

2. Recommendation:  Terminate the employment of a service employee assigned to the Central 
Office. 

 
Items For Discussion, Consideration, and/or Possible Action –  
 

1. Superintendent search 
 

Next board meetings:  
 
April 15, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. at the Philip Barbour High School Complex (Special Session 

– Community forum and Superintendent Interviews) 
April 18, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the Board of Education Office (reconvene March 13, 2023 

meeting) 
April 24, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the Belington Elementary School (BES 

Presentation)(Regular Session) 
 

Adjournment 
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